Merton Council

Public Transport Liaison Committee
Agenda

Date: Tuesday 17 October 2017
Time: 7.00 pm

Venue: Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4
5DX

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and welcomed.
For more information about the agenda please contact
chris.chowns@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3830.

All Press contacts: press@merton.gov.uk, 020 8545 3181



mailto:press@merton.gov.uk

Public Transport Liaison Committee Agenda
17 October 2017

1 Introductions - opening remarks from Chair

2 South Western Railway Franchise Presentation plus Q&A 1-20

3 TfL Presentation on the Mayor's Draft Transport Strategy plus 21-32
Q&A

4 Electric vehicle charging points and Blue City Car Club plus 33 - 56
Q&A

5 Cashfree Trams consultation plus Q&A 57 -74

6 General Q&A (as time allows)

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered at
the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the meeting room during
the whole of the consideration of that mater and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If
members consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which may give
rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, .withdraw and not participate in consideration of
the item. For further advice please speak with the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.



T abed

South Western Railway

The journey starts here

f‘.

South Western Railway

Z Wa)| epuaby



FirstGroup Is a leading surface transport group

» UK-listed, operate throughout the UK and North America
 Around 2.2 billion passengers a year

 Revenues of more than £5.2bn a year

o Approximately 110,000 employees

 Five divisi.ons: NALIIC Fwst*'i
— UK Rall

ikt Working with |
— First Student F|rs,t(3.roupl‘t 15, ( ,,,,,
— First Transit 4

— Greyhound

Z abed

Qur services help to create strong, vibrant
and sustainable local economies and our
opportunity is to be the provider of choice

for our customers and communities.

South Western Railway




FirstGroup is one of the largest rail operators in the UK

 We run every type of overground passenger rail service
In the UK, from high speed inter-city trains and overnight
sleepers to local branch lines, regional, commuter and
open access services

 We operate:
— Great Western Railway
— TransPennine Express

— Hull Trains (open access operator) — Rail Operator of
the Year

Considerable experience in introducing new rolling stock
Franchises are achieving around 90% punctuality

“Launching another open access operator, East Coast
Trains, by 2020.

e abed

South Western Railway




MTR Is a leading rail operator

* One of the world’s leading operators of metro, commuter,
intercity and airport rail

« Ralil operations in Hong Kong, Australia, Sweden and the
UK

* Inthe UK, MTR is an established operator with a high
guality track record:

— TfL Rail services between Liverpool Street and Shenfield (since
2015)

— TfL's Crossrail concession — the Elizabeth Line (from 2018)
— Formerly, London Overground with Arriva (2007 to 2016)

7 abed

South Western Railway



South Western Franchise - DfT Objectives
e Support the regional economies within the South Western Franchise
« Deliver excellent experiences and improve overall quality for passengers
e Secure whole industry efficiencies

Secure benefits through collaborative working and partnering with Industry
(NR & TfL)

G abed

« Work with Stakeholders (LA’s, LEP’s & MP’s) to support local communities
to deliver local transport integration, local regeneration and investment

* Improve Social and Environmental Sustainability

South Western Railway




9 abed

Change is coming to South Western Railway ...

* Franchise started 20th August 2017
e Seven year franchise length (possible 11 month extension)

« Services from London Waterloo to destinations throughout south
west London and southern and south west England

e Key termini include Portsmouth, Weymouth, Exeter, Bristol, Reading
and Southampton, Windsor, Dorking & connections to the Isle of
Wight

South Western Railway



More seats across the franchise ...

o 52,000 extra seats, 30% more peak capacity into
Waterloo

— Suburban services: 750 new carriages

— Portsmouth fast: 90 carriages for fast services to
Waterloo

— Remaining fleet refurbished

) abed

o All our fleet will have modern interiors:
— Free Wi-Fi up to five times faster than today
— Charging points accessible from every seat
— Infotainment installed
— Real-time information on our trains

South Western Railway



... with increased frequency, better weekend services and
guicker journeys

Our new timetable means a step-change in customer experience
e Journey times reduced across the franchise:

— Mainline services to the South and South West

— Reading, Windsor and Suburban services

New journeys introduced:

— Farnham to Guildford; Weymouth to Portsmouth

e Sunday afternoon services will match weekdays on most routes
* Improve late evening frequencies and later last trains

e Four trains per hour Windsor & Reading to Waterloo

e Four trains per hour Portsmouth to Waterloo

» Delivering these changes through disciplined operations and
shorter dwell times, benefiting the whole franchise

g abed
[ )

South Western Railway




6 obed

... Locally

Peak services will be lengthened to 10 cars progressively from Dec
17 to Dec 20

Class 456’s used to strengthen trains initially
New trains of 10 car lengths from Dec 19

Dec 18 Chessington South frequency maintained to service close
(unlike now)

Last trains Waterloo to Wimbledon, Raynes Park & Motspur Park
slightly later

Sunday PM improved frequency on Epsom route to four trains per
hour (Dec 18)

Delivering these changes through disciplined operations and shorter
dwell times, benefiting the whole franchise

December 2018 timetable consultations on the proposals above

South Western Railway




0T obed

.. as we deliver a £1.2bn investment for our customers

London
e Waterloo

Increased
capacity

New trains or

services Doubling
trains to

A\ Reduction in fastest
:l typical off-peak
'/ journey time

Brentiord

@ Improved
journey times

London

Clapham
Hounslow Junction

= - Richmond S
Bristol Reduction in fastest /2 & & Wimbledon 3
Temple Meads typical off-peak
journey time

Reduction in fastest /4 New Famham
typical off peak | to Guildford
journey time service
750 new
suburban vehicles

() Guildford providing faster &
mare comfortable
Exeter journeys

St David's
)

Additional 1 frain per hour
between Portsmouth
and Scuthampton

Portsmouth line:
+ 4 trains per hour
between Londaon
and Portsmouth
* Dedicated fast
rolling stock

Reduction in fastest (4
typical of-peak r
journey time "\

ion in fastest
| off-peak

i e e Portsmouth & Southsea
from Portsmouth Portsmouth Harbour
to Weymouth

ISLE OF WIGHT ‘

by December 2020

South Western Railway




TT obed

Future Services

Refurbished trains

Comfortable two by two seating on all Portsmouth fast trains by
December 2018

Toilets on all mainland trains
Free Wi-Fi at all stations and on mainland trains

Live information on seating availability and crowding levels via a new
mobile phone app

New customer App to make it easier for customers to use our trains
pointing people towards quieter trains or carriages within trains.

Live updates to passenger information screens on our mainland trains
by December 2020

Free Infotainment on all mainland fleets

South Western Railway



December 2018 Timetable — Public Consultation

* Opened 29t September

e Open until 22" December
e Available through South Western Railway website
« Will show all the timetables for December

. ] ] Exeter, _Bristol, Yeovil
e A number of questions to aid discussion and Sailsbury to
London Waterloo

* Alink will be sent to stakeholders
 Dedicated manager
e Results will be collated during 2018

2T obed

South Western Railway




¢T obed

Making ticketing more intuitive

Mobile phone barcode tickets will be available on the network for the
first time, covering a wide range of journeys

We will implement our smartcard scheme across the franchise including
pay-as-you-go functionality

We will offer flexible season products (including monthly direct debit
11/12)

We will bring in Delay Repay for the first time, making it simple and
easy for our customers to claim for late trains, moving towards an
automated process for those buying season and advance tickets direct
on smartcards

Introduce discounted tickets 16-18 year olds
Introduce more Advanced Purchase fares to/from more destinations

South Western Railway



T abed

.|
Investing In your stations, communities & our people

e £90m station investment programme
e This includes Southampton Central & Wimbledon

o At least 1,500 new car parking spaces across the network and 60
Electric Vehicle charging points at stations

o Work with stakeholders to progress plans for new station schemes
during the franchise (ie Accessibility, Retail and Passenger facilities)

e Biggest rail operator apprenticeship in UK
» Installing new gatelines

« Staffing of gatelines 06.00 to midnight Mon-Sat within London Travel
Zone area

e Annual fund for community projects across the franchise from 2020/21
« Appoint an Accessibility Manager
o Carrying out Accessibility surveys at stations

South Western Railway



GT obed

Our modified trains

New look exteriors...

South Western Railway



Our new train

Class 701 UK built and maintained by SWR

e Fleet of 90 units (60 10-car and
30 5-car)

e Delivery August 2019 to
December 2020, replacing all of
the Class 455, 456, 458 and 707
units

* 100mph high performing trains

* 2+2 seating arrangement

e Wi-Fi and at-seat USB charging
points

e Real-time passenger information
screens, air conditioning and
accessible toilets for disabled
passengers.

South Western Railway




/T obed

Other Intiatives

What else has been happening?

 Now have 8 Community Rail Groups

* Increased our cycle portfolio to 11,700

cycle spaces
« Seven new cycle hubs

e 100,000 half price advance tickets

11!1

u'mu o
i i(h, M'm

I m,mpm m o

« Swanage Railway Trial service to
Wareham (see video)

 More to come as plans put in place to
Invest the £1.2Bn

South Western Railway




gT obed

Waterloo Upgrade

e 180,000 hours worked
e 1,270 metres of track laid
« 230 metres of pre-cast concrete installed
160 metres of new platform built
e 7 miles of cable laid
e Transport Focus review
« Communications 2 years out
o Platforms 1-4 extended
o Platforms 5-6 upgraded
o Platform 20/21 in use
e Concourse Plaza area now
being completed ready for Dec 18 [

South Western Railway




Questions?




This page is intentionally left blank



Mayor’s Transport Strategy

London Borough of Merton
Public Transport Liaison Committee
I7th October 2017

Tim Williams

Borough Engagement Manager
Transport for London

Hi'l

\ r\ ‘ ] UrNDERGROUND
(- ! LNDER('?FC’. ND

-

-M U

s llB@CKS CéFFEI

»

L LTI
N an

=

-
odlt

R o

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



This will be the third Mayor’s Transport Strategy

LONDON

2¢ abed

Mayar of Londan

The Mayer's Transport Strategy
Highlights

 Congestion Charging

e Transformation of the bus

network

e Established TfL's multi modal
role for transport in the capital

- 310

Mayos's Tramsport Strategy

EaaMLiL A LNy

MAYOR OF LONDOMN

Enabled removal of the
Western extension

Smoothing traffic and modally
agnostic

Less prescriptive

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Interesting to look back at the previous two MTS documents and what we remember them for . Even though it is older, the first MTS is more memorable in many ways. My take on the top three issues for each is that 
 
Ken's   

1.       providing the policy support for the CC scheme,
2.       it also highlighted the need for a step change improvement in the bus network 
3.       Established TfLs role for all transport in London
 
Boris   
1.      Less prescriptive
2.      Enabled the removal of the Western Extension
3.      Smoothing traffic and modally agnostic 

In many ways subsequent documents on the Cycling Vision and the Roads Taskforce had a greater impact


The challenge: changing the way we travel is
essential

Streets and cars: London’s streets should be
for active travel and social interaction, but e
too often they are places for cars, not people. . &

Public transport and quality of life: Most
people already use public transport regularly,
but too often Londoners are not getting the
quality of experience they are entitled to
expect.

gz abed

Future growth: Unless new ways are found to
plan the city as it grows, overcrowding will
see some public transport lines and stations
grinding to a halt, air quality will get worse
and streets and public places will become
ever-more dominated by motor traffic.

e EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




Healthy Streets Approach

 The Healthy Streets Approach will
ensure that transport decisions
prioritise human health and quality
of life.

 This is the first transport strategy
anywhere in the world to apply the
Healthy Streets Approach to the
entire transport system of a city like
London.

vz abed

* Using the approach to create a city
that is not dominated by traffic will
improve the city in a whole range of
ways.

Source: Lucy Saunders

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


Presenter_1
Presentation Notes
The Healthy Streets Approach as set in “Healthy Streets for London” that was published earlier this year. This applies to all transport modes as every journey starts and ends on the streets.
 


By 2041 the aim is for 80% of Londoners’ trips to
be on foot, by cycle or using public transport



Presenter_2
Presentation Notes

In 2000 53% of daily trips were by sustainable modes. In 2015 this had increased to 64% of daily trips. 
Reducing the need to use cars will provide huge benefits to Londoners
Reduced care use will make London fairer and will ensure the city’s streets function more efficiently with less congestion and pollution.
Public transport and essential commercial journeys will run more easily and there will be more space for people
London will grow in a sustainable way, not only improving people’s lives, but supporting London’s growing economy
This new draft strategy aims to change the way people choose to travel so that by 2041 80% of all Londoners’ trips will be made on foot, by cycle or by public transport. 



Changing mode shares across London

FIGURE 57: MODE SHARES FOR TRAVEL WITHIN AND BETWEEN CENTRAL,

INNER AND OUTER LONDON

Outside London

20%

~///_»
.-
“ W” Central
N
o T /Al*
80% 20%
W
60% 40%
W

70% 30%
N
90% 10%
N2
95% 5%
W77 2

30% - 70%

R
S e
90% 10%
W

Outside London

Outer 2041

90% 10%
Inner "-/////////////A"’
99% 13
W/
99% 1%
W77 o

Central

95% 5%
W/
90% 10%
W77

75% 25%
W2

@ Trips per day ” Walk/Cycle/PublicTransport - Car/Taxi/PHV

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


Presenter_3
Presentation Notes




Healthy Streets and healthy people

20 minutes of

active travel by

| 2041

Vision zero for

road danger by
2041

/¢ abed

[0% less in central London am
peak 2026

Zero emission by 2050 3 million less daily car trips by 2041
e EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



Presenter_4
Presentation Notes
Most Londoners do not get enough activity to stay healthy 
If everyone in London walked or cycled for 20mins each day £1.7bn in NHS treatment costs could be saved
Amount of time spent active per average journey: Bike – 22mins, walking – 17mins, public transport 8-15mins, car – less than 1min
2.4 million trips in London could be walked all the way but currently aren’t
1.2 million journeys made as part of a trip by another mode that could be walked 
670k journeys were made by bike each day in 2015
77% of Londoners believe cycling is enjoyable 
Safety remains a big deterrent to cycling for some people

The number of people killed or seriously injured on London’s roads is at the lowest level on record, but still stands at nearly 2,100 per year
In 2015 2092 people were killed or seriously injured on London’s roads – 42% below the 2005-09 baseline
Pedestrians, cyclists and motorcyclists remain the most vulnerable road users
New targets on road danger reduction:
2022 – reduce the number of people who are killed or seriously injured by 60 per cent against 2005–09 levels.
2022 – reduce the number of people who are killed or seriously injured in, or by, London buses by 70 per cent against 2005-09 levels.
2030 – reduce the number of people who are killed or seriously injured by 70 per cent against 2010–14 levels.
2041  – zero people killed or seriously injured.

Most congestion is caused  by there being more traffic on a day-today basis than there is space for – when looking at the causes for congestion, 75% is due to excess traffic. 
Without further action the average Londoners will waste 2.5 days a year sitting in congestion by 2041
Between 2015 and 2041 freight vehicle kilometres are projected to increase by 26% for vans and 0% for HGVs
75% of car trips could be made by more sustainable modes 
Van traffic is especially likley to increase as shopping and economic activity changes shape

Poor air quality causes up to 9,400 deaths per year
It costs the NHS £1.4 – 3.7bn a year in annual health costs


Introduce ULEZ in stages across London up to 2021. 
Roll out of hybrid, electric and hydrogen technology to clean the bus fleet.
Provide incentives to support transition to ULEVs.
Reduce emissions from buses, taxis and PHVs.
Work with Network Rail and other transport providers to reduce emissions from non-road transport sources. 


http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwian7e93NbVAhXBXRQKHQLyAhoQjRwIBw&url=http://untitledpractice.com/projects/sidcup-high-street/&psig=AFQjCNF7FsVpuRzJGbEEO37cGdtQV4zWzw&ust=1502799969215951

A good publlc transport experience

Crowding on rail and Underground
will reduce by around 10-20 per cent

Improve accessibility - halve

additional journey time by
2041

Bus speeds will improve by 10-15 The Thames will be used more for
er cent London-wide passengers and freight

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


Presenter_5
Presentation Notes
The whole journey: Reducing car dependency means improving the whole journey experience of using public transport, walking and cycling. Areas around stations should be designed to make active and sustainable modes the easiest choice. 

London has some of the highest housing and transport costs in the world, with those on lower incomes particularly badly hit
In 2014 it took an extra hour of work at minimum wage to cover travel costs from outer London
Open data has facilitated the development of 360 apps
Since taking over London Overground services, customer satisfaction has increased significantly

Demand for buses is expected to grow by 30% by 2041 – especially in east London
Bus patronage has declined by 5.6% across 2015/16 and 2016/17 – the primary cause is considered to be declining speeds

By 2041 there will be 1 million  additional day time journeys to/from central London
By 2041 there will be a 60% increase in crowding on London Underground
By 2041 there will be a 150% increase in crowding on National Rail services





6¢ obed

©

New homes and jobs: transport principles of
‘eood growth’

‘ R " —
Good access to public . T ““m _/ A j
transport AT T Al |"‘:;’
TR s
High density, mixed use | I TR | " M 1 15
developments | } i { :'.I'u ; F \ '
‘ | f it!" B I
URRURRUNN g’
People choose to walk | IE L;;', :-:-:'!‘!', |=|
| : L AL
and cycle | ET rj! ?,!i,!ér,! Eﬁ_
- 1111 |
Car-free and car-lite , _ R, ki
laces i { S TR
Inclusive, accessible ] ? i‘%' '
design , ’
.".\ ! |
Carbon-free travel ' -
Efficient freight J I\ -

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


Presenter_6
Presentation Notes
London needs 50,000 new homes a year
Jobs in central London depend on rail capacity – by 2041 demand will outstrip supply, possibly limiting growth

Crossrail 2 is a major new rail project that must be at the heart of London’s response to its current challenges
It will enable London’s highly productive economy to continue to grow by helping 270,000 more people get into the city centre in the morning peak.
It will support 200,000 new jobs and unlock 200,000 new homes – more than 30% outside London

Bakerloo line extension could enable more than 25,000 new homes and 5,000 new jobs to be accommodated in Old Kent Road and Lewisham, Catford and New Cross OAs

Many of the areas with the greatest capacity for development have poor public transport connectivity 
London’s low density sprawl has contributed to high car use in places 



Mayor’s Transport Strategy consultation timeline

-

21 June Launch of public consultation

&

8 2 October Consultation closes

S
January 2013 London Assembly review period
Early 2018 Launch Final Strategy

e EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



Find out more

S < (i T Y | P
M ) AboutTfL ) How we work N Planning for the future ) The Mayor's Transport Strategy
=1 %3 .

RANSPORT STRATEGY f

3

Visit: https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-
tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-
mayors-transport-strategy

Draft Mayor's Transport Strategy
Transportis at the heart of the vision of the Mayor, Sadig Khan, to create a city for all Londoners
The new draft Mayor's Transpert Strategy (MTS) sets out his plans to transform London's streets,

improve public transport and create opportunities for new homes and jobs. To achieve this, the
Mayor wants to encourage more people fo walk, cycle and use public transport.

Our public consultation on these plans is now open until 2 October 2017 - take part and give us
Your views.

T¢ obed

| STAT
DEB
What m:

your que
London

Or search “Mayor’s Transport Strategy”

Draft MTS documents Have your say [ Jointh

Read the full draft MTS and the Executive =) We want to hear from Londoners. What do =3

summary on the Mayor of London's website you think about the Mayor's draft strategy?

| CUR

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS


https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/the-mayors-transport-strategy

This page is intentionally left blank



BlueSolutions

Bolloré

Embracing the electrical
Revolution with the London
Borough of Merton

cc abe

Public Liaison Transport Committee — Merton October 17th

e

?

v
v -_—

—

merton =
=

)

bluecily

LONDON

wial| epusby

!4
— Vg



BlueSolutions
bollond Content

|
t EQS on Merton -+ Step ChaTge

_——

Lo V|5|on for Mertgn : B

= Q&A}'ir—

™
b T
Public Liaison Transport Committee — Merton October 17th




BlueSolutions

Bolloré |

Abnu'l' US Ky MgLrad (2074}

80,000

Employeess in 154 countries

20 billion

Revenue in Eurps

1.6 billion

Heat prafit In Eurgs

38 billion

Markel copitalisation in Eurgs {June 2017}

» Crentad In 1822, Bollond SGroup ranks
armany the 500 largest campanles In
the world

» Monoged by Vincent Bollord since 1981
» Majority owned by the Bolloré family

» Stoble, long term, amixlious
B divarsfiac strotay

Blugdicsn Praposd Jurs 2017

_ |
i P 1 MA
a % I | A L i

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions

Bolloré:

T WY ¥ SIS ¥Y T VT e

: nm ame B o N1\ . . i ' | .
{2 e el it v 1]
.".-n.a‘] neda o & A o EEEs—— | L | ] *umy

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions

Bolloré

BO LLQFI‘EX‘.

TELLEROET A L59 ETER

= _zade-in ~onspot ono logiEtics
N || [ol
# Cres ol The lescd o3 groaapas i hisicg bl
foresarding and logist o5
« Wpor and qil consessizns
oot In A oo
o Qe In Fizating ol d sikbutlon
OOrermcne we b & LI PSR
=il ocisics ~ Fromce and Surcpe

i

I.-‘.I ¥ I“\l"" | A

The Bolloré Group - 3 lines of business

Electricity, Storage
& Solutions 1ile S Hrns ey

W L% MM MLE
EFE H G H T

Communlcations

i2ne of the worlz leoders n = Makilimy Applicorions

carr-nunleotlos and cdwartlsing Eeseiie 520 55 (Her s

Al =lesezlrizz Clears
Factriz Sarsa- =g

Wivaardi, e prenl comipaig
of dnivarsol Wusic. Stadiz Conal
':v"-I':.I 33'?-"11:'":.313 - Efn.'_]ﬁﬂr'lljr':,-' ;"IC'[-T' iﬂﬂﬁﬂl‘lﬁ
G lond Tolooanm, Wit wif and Gluczans

405 cpsrlor Biluiess] saroag; e

BLUE APPLICATIOMNS

ULMHIVERS AL
-\.___F_",.-

UFIFLEFAL NUMIL SEUUH

. . . s 2 h [ '
II' m nh I l - -
- — e k.

Publlc Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Source London contract achievements

. Bolloré®

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Source London Live map

Bollores
R i3 X ¥ iz s
Amersham
Watford Borehamwood v, __
High AN e .
Wycombe . . | r Chigwell
T ] ' c
o | XN N
- g . { [a503 K " » «" Romford
Uxbridge o SENE A TR lifbrd RUIEREL
2 ; ] o el SR
@ - . L v i Barfing Dagenham
Maidenhead A40 SRS T TR b
* Ha k- £ PR S
m Slnwh ' E : ?e..s ; ! }lf u{' u: e Iﬂnpndﬂﬂ-'ﬂ CTa, - A3
U m 7 m I L HE&EFHE‘I e :' "5 3 L] o ,. L]
D Windsor - 4 o m ot (I 7 g 2 ; g
o 3 . ¥ '- ¥ % B o s : L
@ » °® ° Richhond BT L dcT B
© D " Twickenham 3 ‘@“ . Dartforc
sahai . « 2 ' B0 st . Sideup =]
Bracknell Kingston DY i f a Fa20)
Ascot M3 upon Thames = "« X Brofeley
Chertsey
Bl i s Crofdon - Orpington
Weybridge Z ﬂi et ! rl'. @ OF {i r
Camberley - Epsom *

VoSl A Ty s\ 2 N el it L abikb il W | T,

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Key features

Bolloré™

reservation live real time
system availability not™ - -*' " -

f 3 EXEIEN | seses OLUK 30 17a2 @ B5% M
':-_.__I_'_':‘ i — l":r__,_.,-i el e | naru- Qe s B { Messages Sourcelond Dzt ails
i [ = T TRy . AT
P . '".: 1 it ['.;ﬂ .I. Fomnt _‘_. _\_ %
- |l |== e Wi N i s, Thank you for charging
S — i n o g ‘g Pu et your vehicle with
9-? = b " S W Ly e SourceLondon. Your
& e LS, W TR it et A charge lasted 20 minutes,
(D = - Frfsind S i 'b_.‘__ - T for a total of 0.72 GBP.
L g » | ﬂ."" 1‘ o £y : \'- "q
| 4 l ’ Bt ot B TN [} s
\- J L % - pl : : :'.'.h 5 rama
Send

. - & ;
i P | | ik
. ¥ X I | ] ad . i ¥

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th




BlueSolutions Plans for 2018

Bolloré®

g =

600 new fast and rapid business &
L Points Integration resident rates
Q
3 V=
5 “‘ | /;/ P~
% °
oartnership ad hoc wifi
deals payment hotspots

>> By 2020 : One charge point every 0.5 miles <<

» & L 4 2 I 1
o1 P | LA
. ¥ [ I | | L ; nl

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions

Bolloré

Current Situation
Demand/Usage
Roll out Plan

Vision

J
&
3
R
J
J
J

How can we help more?

Focus on Merton




EL Rl

Proposad Sites
Sirer

v Fesis]
A Mo
Hawar Liescrred
Camars Wak
Hamwr e Mo
T ornlom T
Pepm Baad
eesduda
Caand Driem
Checmiore Rrad
Band Hoad
Hentem Hasd
Caalls Filay
Knprn Rosd
#4 Meimar Sspue
Aahbcrns Rasd

[T 4F

=y

i g [

Pl o Dt

P

A
g 1z y
A4 Wostyri Pouad L
Hew MY f L ] i J o ; X ":_
B il i i
a Thar
il He

AEcs
Park

EOANOSE” M, HERE, DHLOMTR, USGE, Miamal, INCREMENT F MRCaN, £
Zapan, MITT1, [Carl China |Horg Kong|. Car Korea, Cel Thaitwd), Maprmyiedta,
GG, O ST VD CDNEMDUERS, 3nd T iil'.i'.“lu'I:lTITI.I'le

55k Borough Outlook

Source London Lpgrade

Legend
[ werier Bormuge Bownciary

EV Chapgs Points
e
& S N FEnfing

sse
Enterprise

LENMIFOH

TR0 HALE

Merton Sites with SMMT

sewsEr  SSE Planning
Astbor 5F5

CRTRRASE 0M0i2017

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Usage in Merton - Growth

Bolloré™

40 T .
35
30
25
20
15

10

ﬁgggﬂﬂﬁﬂ3J&Eﬁ&'—l%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂg
T EZ T T T ===

Number of charging event per week since April 2017

R e
il e 1 og! | )
- P | Al I ml

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Demand in Merton

Bolloré®
o
v F i
el
merto -
T & ;
(]
Number of Low Emission Vehicles
in Merton
600
534
S0
A0
.
&
o) J00
N
o1 200
100

W 'fear 2014 M Year 2015 M Year 2016 W Half Year 2017 M Est. 2017

Source : SMIMT




i

tlu B e -

.l | L Fa. Sirmed
Prrwewad Bosd
e Pl
B LIFROE
Cermar’s Wk
Han b1~ Hwrug
Yermran Thse
Prprys Ramd
Frandile

g ey

(L5 1= r s
Bond Bod
Ly rm Fose
Fraile Wy
mgw Faoor

P Mioas Hesnis
Eedhbmprrr P

r. Datrees: Carl HEFE, Desllormes, LESGT, inleemup, NCREM TR 'lll.'.-ll'l.:l!'li
2 Japa, METI, B0 TNt (-0 KON, ELh Sore, S [Thalsd |, Mapr ynda,
CRCES, B Oer Tiee a0 SOTTIOUTAE. 30 e Gl Liser G DreTea Ty

FL. LI WFLELED LU LR

Source London Upgrade

MERTON

Lagend

[ werer movmecn Bowr sy
|| enme pomeses S

EV Charge Poinls
Grreicis By

r
& Oes In Faming

®  Joume Lorgon Mergen
#  Joume Loronn Weroer Sequesiz

SMMT Diata - Jan AT

o Toal LE"s reginimend by S owicnos Sector

' Enterprise

LONDCN

Hsrmn Summary with SMMT

o BTE mmEl

29002017

DRSS EY

SSE Mamning
Acthor EFS

L]

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Offer creates demand...

Bolloré

Row Sum of |Sum of [Sum of | Sum of
Labels Year Year Year | Half Year | TOTAL

2014 | 2015 | 2016 2017
CR 41 6 11 11 10 38
CR 42 8 9 5 3 25
CR 43 3 11 12 4 30
CR 44 3 6 15 4 28
SM 44 1 11 15 15 42
SM 45 3 5 6 8 22
SM 46 1 10 5 4 20
ci191 5 3 5 4 17
w192 4 4 3 4 15
SH/193 9 6 10 10 35
194 6 26 122 168 322 | —
SW195 8 5 5 8 26
SW196 5 8 13 1 27
SW197 5 6 50 4 74
SW198 7 10 6 8 31
SW200 6 9 16 3 34
SW208 10 11 7 3 31 *
SW209 2 6 5 6 19
Total 92 157 | 320 267 836

g ! . '-‘VI ; | = - ph: 4 = :.-; .- 1
Lisal . ql -~ gl ’ .

o e | — ni:

Public Liaison Transport Committee — Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Across the Borough

Bolloré

Growth in number of low emission
Postcode vehicles in postcode sectors 6 months

Sereeel Sector GCRLELL after Source London charging points

installed
m CR4 2 Gorringe Park Avenue CR4 2DG

ME::TON SW19 2 Pincott Road SW19 2XE 4

- Strathearn Road SW19 3LH
ME:TON SW193 Mostyn Road SW19 3LS 10
MERTON swigs  Wimbledon High SW19 5AX 8
Street
Cowdry Road SW19 8TU
MERTON SW198 Cowdry Road SW19 8TU 8
Dudley Road SW19 8PN
MERTON SW208 Kingston Road SW20 8JT 3

| - .
i P | | ik
. ¥ X I | ] — ad . i ¥

Public Liaison Transport Committee —Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions Roll out plans — 2018-2019

Bolloré

Total number of charge points in Merton

140
125
120

100

BO

61 abed

57
&0

40
21
20

Feb. 2014 (signature| April 2017 April 2018 Feb. 2019

b bt i .

Public Liaison Transport Commlttee Merton October 17th



BlueSolutions How can we best support Merton
to improve air quality ?

Bolloré

(1 Developing a reliable smart
infrastructure network to meet 77 N\~
demand and create step change i St %
in behaviour

J _gowering the Source London
Shetwork using renewable energy
= _

O @Promote the uptake of Evs

J Provide a 100% electric car
sharing service to normalize
Electric cars and reduce car
ownership

Suggestions welcome!

A




BlueSolutions With Bluecity, sharing is caring

Bolloré

100% electric cars A network of smart charge points

Ability to drive and park anywhere.

m A complement to public transport solutions.

blu QCitq Live Connectivity

Zero noise, zero fumes.

A point to point model

TG obed

No need to retum the car View and book in real time.
to where you picked it up! Use our tablet and smartphone app or a computer
to reserve a car or parking space.



BlueSolutions Join the electric revolution

Bolloré

FREE S
1 YEAR MEMBERSHIP
&THEFIRST10 HOURS

QF DRIVING*

26 obe




BlueSolutions Easy and accessible for all

S ATa s

Have you always wanigdito r
try an car? .l

GT IR WRREN :.r il R e R H




BlU@SO]UthHS * Merton Abbey Primary School

Bolloré

Mayor’s Air Quality School Program

St PO rAY

28" September 2017

. UL
e = Ul
=N &. ll L
Syt . e iy
o .___" - . ' | | A

-

— T ;

bluecity melton =

II-
IR
—
| —

2 1
T
TN IWU B

TR T g | : o | RS

in the Electric Ram/ o F A -
1_ II' ‘ . [ l.i l J ’_ [° . l I ‘.I—I ...-t‘ -
( |...".] ’ ”‘l - - FREE _ h&ﬁa 4 ..i & ﬂ L : L L T

Public Liaison Transport Committee — Merton October 17th




BlueSolutions

Bolloré™

O
bluecity

%W&@M.

GG obed

' {Q '
F e g - _ 5 , . = &
PV TR WERRRCT IR NI T P



This page is intentionally left blank



Cashless Trams

London Borough of Merton
Public Transport Liaison Committee
| 7th October 2017

Tim Williams
Borough Engagement Manager
Transport for London



2 CASHLESS TRAMS

Cashless trams

 London Trams is intending to move to cashless ticketing and is seeking your views

 Trams currently accept variety of ‘tickets’
» Paper single tickets issued at the tram stop at a tram Ticket Vending Machine (TVM)
g Paper Day Travelcard that includes Zone 3, 4,5 or 6
o Paper One Day Bus & Tram Pass
@ Bus & Tram Pass on your Oyster card
£ Contactless Payment Cards (CPCs) on debit and credit cards
» Cards issued by Integrated Transport Smartcard Organisation Cards (ITSO) such as the
Southern KeyCard

e Electronic tickets - Oyster, and other Contactless Payment Cards are very popular
ways of paying for travel on trams, so use of TVMs has declined dramatically, with
less than 0.3% of journeys undertaken with a ticket purchased ata TVM

-

@ EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



CASHLESS TRAMS

Paying for tram travel today

In 2016 c30 million passenger journeys were made on Trams. In December 2016
99.7 per cent of journeys undertaken without using the tram TVMs, 0.3 per cent
are using tickets from tram TVMs

Each stop has at least one TVM (70 across the network)

* Installed when system opened in 2000, so how over |5 years old

8 of every |0 tickets issued is a single

* Do not accept credit or debit cards for payment

* Do not service Oyster

* Do not sell child or concessionary fares or non-Travelcard tickets to National Rail
* Average of six tickets purchased from each TVM per day

6G abed

One of the machines at King Henry’s Drive only sells 3 tickets a fortnight

-

@ EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



CASHLESS TRAMS

Is ‘cashless buses’ a model suitable for trams?

Similar issues were emerging at London Buses before cash free ticketing was
introduced in 2014, with declining use of cash

Consultation conducted in 2013 concluded that removal of on-bus ticket sales
appropriate
-

%uccessful conversion to Cashless in 2014

x 2016 less than 0.09 per cent of customer complaints related to lack of ability
to pay cash to driver.

In light of declining use of TVMs, we are intending to move all customers to
electronic tickets and remove TVMs from tram stops

o &0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




CASHLESS TRAMS

Ticket sales on trams (proportion of journeys)

0.90%
0.70%
0.60%
0.50%
0.40%

.30%
0.20%

2
=
c

=2

=
2
o
sfawinofwess jo uopodoad se ‘papusa siavsn Ny

Page 61

0.00%

Liozfiof11 - Liozf1o/s0
910L/TI/1T-910L/T1/51
910Z/11fog - 910Lf1 1/rL
910Z/11/60-910Z/1 /20
910zfo1/61 - 910Zf0 121
910L/60/8L - 910L/60/TL
910Z/60/L0 - 910Z/60/10
910Z/20/L1 - 910Zf20f11
910L/L0/LT - 910L/L0/1T
910Z/L0/90 - 910Lf90/0%
910Z/90/51 = 910Z/90/60
910Z/S0/ST - 910Z/50/61
910Z/50/¥0 - 910L/ro/2L
QI0L/FOfEI - 910L/FO/LO
910Z/E0/ET - 910Z/E0fL)
910Z/£0/20 - 910Z/T0/ST
910Z/T0/01 - 910L/T0/F0
910Z/10/0Z - 9102/ 10/¥1
SI0LITIfOE - SI10T/T 1P
S10Z/T1/60 - S10L/T /S0
sloz/iifg1-siozf 11T
slozfolfez - siozfoljeT
glozfolfLo-S10z/01/10
§10Z/60/91 - S10Z/60/01
S102/80/9T - 510Z/80/0L
510Z/20/50 - S10Z/L0/0E
S10Z/L0/S1 - S10LT/LO/60
S10L/90/¥L - S10L/90/81
S10Z/90/£0 - S10Z/50/8L
S10Z/50/S) = S10Z/50/L0
S10T/FO/TT - S10L/FO/91
s1ozZfrof10 - s10Lfeo/9t
slozfeof11 - siozfeo/s0
S10Z/T0/81 - S10Z/TO/TI
S10zZ/10/8Z - S10Z/10/TL
sloz/1ofL0-si0zf10/10

Week

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



CASHLESS TRAMS

Why are electronic tickets popular on trams?

Over 99.7% of journeys use them for tram travel

Contactless is convenient to use
e 20.7 million Oyster cards are registered
* 106 million (increase of 23 per cent in a year) CPC enabled payment cards

-
%ourneys are cheaper.
o ¢ Paper single £2.60 - £1.50 on CPC/Oyster
* Daily capping means many journeys can be free
 Hopper only available on contactless and Oyster

Safer way of paying

* No need to carry cash
 Lost cards can be cancelled

o &0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




CASHLESS TRAMS

Who uses a tram TVM ?

Independent research undertaken in 2015 interviewed passengers using TVMs

92% of those interviewed had another means of payment available to them, using
the TVM as a ‘back-up’ - vast majority (over 80%) had forgotten cards or not
topped up their Oyster

2% of users use TVMs less than once a week
«Q
D
Pf the 8% who don’t currently have another means of payment
 80% use less than once a week
* Less price aware - 6% didn't realise TVM more expensive
e Older, less frequent travellers likely to live outside London. Probably a
National Concessionary Bus Pass holder
 70% said they didn't use the trams enough to justify an Oyster Card or didn't
live in the London area.

o &0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




CASHLESS TRAMS

Lessons learned from Buses

Focus on passenger benefits of converting to non-cash payments

 Importance of better value for money

« Technology and availability — contactless payment card acceptance on
all TfL modes

 Fare simplicity and added features, such as capping and Hopper.

Once decision has been made, deploy the strategy as quickly as
possible:

79 abed

 Buses - Mayoral Approval - May 2013; Consultation process — Autumn
2013; Mayoral Approval of mitigation methods - Jan 201 4;
implementation July 2014

* If consultation positive, and approval given from Mayor, anticipate
changing relevant legislation and deploying marketing campaign to
support the move to full electronic ticketing mid 2018

 Marketing, staff and stakeholder communications essential, with high

-

levels of awareness

@ EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




G9 abed

o &0

CASHLESS TRAMS

Key issues

* Equality impact assessment
* Security — am | advertising where my wallet is ?
 Removal of ‘last resort’ payment

* Fear of being left behind and feeling vulnerable if you only have
cash

e Access and range of alternate payment methods
e Access to information

* Arrangements for tourists & visitors (can apply in advance for
Oyster card by post)

 Temptation to fare evade
* Recognise need for time for people to adapt to the change
* Some locations have sparse ticket sale options ‘off-network’

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



99 abed

CASHLESS TRAMS

Key issue — Ticket Stops

i Lt:uum-';i« " * /',' WoyDENHAU ML =
* * 3 * .
* ﬁ* d * % o &:\-m! t* * x *
% * 2 OHNG BROADZ\’AY L . ‘ * over syomeay  WREcKEN-au ni K
NS ROO
* e * 4 K * * *
e *g 1mbledon * % * * Wi bl NGE EAST
it % * QNG R * meTeay o EW BECKEN-AM R
DundonadRoad /@ * OLLIERSWOOD & . * * * R
* * OdiiveLEDON, x »* * -8
* pORSURY 2 m.lyndio
Merion Park * * ; ‘enham Road X
* * i * Morden Road x . X * *
A Ipes manc ) @ N en* * * [ I—— * _®venufRoad  * 3
WIMBISQON CHAGE 3R * * z’
Phipps Bridge ﬁ‘ * * e s irkbeck *
* : *
* * * *  Harringtpn Road
so',_'\,! > ® @ Belgrave Walk % * o °
NORDEN * * * b J - oMgen e R *: *
* ORYOOD JUNCTEN
*x % *~ * ® * /
ORDENQOUTH Gy Mitcham Mitcham Jundion *. o * *x x y P L
Ll I * SE_HURST * @rena *
% * BeddingtonLane % * x® *
® * * * \ &
> * X _@noBusice
“ @ ™ * % x X lackhorse Lane -
f Nk Therapia Lane * * *
* i “ e (VEST WiC«w 3R
* gk Ampere Way @ * ** ¥ " *
e * Addiscombe
@ * 9 Ve st Croydon * X
* ACKERIDGE * Sandilands *
o Waddon Marsh %v R ® *x *
* / 3
BUTTON COMMON .
* & 3 % Lebanon Road
} Wandle Pa:( * erm Styeet * *
. 3
** :* "5 ’rc: * ® % n
AL £
e *x x & * oo = : 4 Lioyd Park
* (vesT sUTTON =R * * * * % *
* * o~ WEOUTH CROYDON
* * Coombe Lane
o = b o X e * ®
PeTTTON 5% (U * * *% .Addmgton;/laqe
* * FALTON BEECES *
** MR *t * * Gravel Hill *
* * ® Fieldway
* *
BANDERSTEAD R
* finFos .ngHenrYS Drive
* *
. * O
v * @szLoNT New Addington *
“k
URLEY SR

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



CASHLESS TRAMS

Total Number of Ticket Sales Per Station, between 18:00 - 21:00

| st - 7th February, 2017

L I Backenham Junction

/9 abed

Stations coded by main use type &
CP"F o F
0 Transport
[ Residential ‘i
o Commercial Total Mumber of Tickets Sold
. in One Wesk Per Station, [ ] meidway
A shopping Between 18:00 - 21:00 .

¢ Shopping  Transport [Overall Total = 99)

e

@ EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




CASHLESS TRAMS

Total Number of Ticket Sales Per Station between 21:00 - 01:00

| st - 7th February, 2017

99 abed

”
Stations coded by main use type

D Transport
[ residential
) commercial
A shopping

¢‘ Shopping [ Transport
e

1
Tetal Mumber of Tickets
Sold in One Week Per Station

Between 2 1:00 - 01:00
[Owerall Total =21])

-

Backenham Junction

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



3 CASHLESS TRAMS

Off peak demand is very low

Between [8:00-21:00

69 abed

-

* |0 stops do not sell a ticket at all
e 8 sell just one
e 21 sell 2 or more, Maximum |5 at East Croydon

After 21:00

» 28 stops did not sell a ticket
* 6 sold just one
e 5 sell 2 or more, Maximum 6 Church Street.

&0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




14 CASHLESS TRAMS

Boost awareness of and access to range of
alternate payment methods

Promotion of alternative methods of payment,
eg. Apple pay, Android pay

Oyster Ticket Stops

@ EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



5 CASHLESS TRAMS

Mitigations - information

—

o &0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS




6 CASHLESS TRAMS

Next Steps

* Public consultation — for 8 weeks — start in September 2017
* Consultation results published — January 2018

* 'Go live’ (subject to a decision to proceed following consultation) — 8
April 2018

* ‘Go live’ publicity campaign - February to May 2018

¢/ obed

e TVMs decommissioned and removed from tram stops — April to
September 2018

o &0

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



Contact Nick Baker NickBaker0 | @tfl.gov.uk

London Trams

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 South Western Railway Franchise Presentation plus Q&A
	3 TfL Presentation on the Mayor's Draft Transport Strategy plus Q&A
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	4 Electric vehicle charging points and Blue City Car Club plus Q&A
	5 Cashfree Trams consultation plus Q&A



